# MINUTES

### ELECTRICAL WORK EXAMINING BOARD

### **NOVEMBER 8, 2019**

The meeting was called to order by Larry Vallieres, Chairperson on November 8, 2019 at 9:17 a.m. at 450 Columbus Boulevard, North Tower, Hartford, CT, 06103 in Hearing Room J.

Members Present:	Laurence A. Vallieres, Unlimited Contractor, Chairman Peter L. Jennings, Unlimited Contractor Ronald Bish, Unlimited Contractor Anthony Soter, Unlimited Journeyman Robert Woytowich, Unlimited Journeyman John W. Yusza, Electronic Technician	
Members Absent:	None	
Member Vacancies:	Two (2) Unlimited Journeyman Four (4) Public Members	
DCP Board Staff:	Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division Karen Layman, License and Applications Analyst	
Others Present:	Paulette Annon, DCP Staff Attorney Cynthia Fernandez, DCP Staff Attorney	
Jackson Alfred Charles Aponte Winston Brown Charles Carleton Eduardo Castromonte Matthew Gendron	Jean-Claude Germain Chad Hoadley Michael Kerins George Leaphart Eric Martin Brett Medders	Thomas Pethigal Everton Reid Sebastian Sanzaro Epifanio Soto Brian Tremalio Timothy Trent Joseph Warner

Note: The administrative functions of the Boards, Commissions, and Councils are carried out by the Department of Consumer Protection, Occupational and Professional Licensing Division. For information, contact Richard M. Hurlburt, Director, at (860) 713-6135 or Fax (860) 706-1202.

Agency Website: <u>www.ct.gov/dcp</u> Division E-Mail: <u>dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov</u>

The DCP Legal Division conducted formal hearings regarding the Department's 2017 audit year for the following licensees, who were in attendance:

# CASE NO. 2019-1233 GENDRON, MATTHEW ELC.0196305-T2

The Board accepted Mr. Gendron's continuing education completion certificate for the 2017 cycle.

This Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$250.00, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 2019-1252 LEAPHART, GEORGE ELC.0193081-E2

The Board accepted Mr. Leaphart's statement that the continuing education completion certificate for the 2017 cycle that had been submitted to the Department previous to the meeting.

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$250.00, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# \*CASE NO. 2019-1286 SANZARO, SEBASTIAN ELC.0106121-T1

The Respondent submitted a continuing education certificate for the 2017 cycle from Tunxis Comm. College. After a review of the certificate, the Board was concerned about the authenticity of this certificate. The Respondent will obtain an authentic certificate and submit to Paulette Annon within 15 days.

The Board voted unanimously that, if Mr. Sanzaro **does not** submit an authentic certificate within 15 days, this case will be reopened.

The Board voted unanimously that, if Mr. Sanzaro **does** submit the certificate, a civil penalty of \$250 is due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked. (Soter, Bish)

\*Note: Subsequent to this vote, the Respondent forwarded an email to Paulette Annon from Victor Mitchell at Tunxis with 2017 completion certificate therefore Case No. 2019-1286 has been dismissed.

# CASE NO. 2019-1243 HOADLEY, CHAD ELC.0187588-E2

The Board accepted Mr. Hoadley's continuing education completion certificate for the 2017 cycle.

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$500, due within15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Bish, Soter)

# CASE NO. 1217 CARLETON, CHARLES ELC.010419-E1

The Board accepted Mr. Carleton's continuing education completion certificate for the 2017 cycle.

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$250, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 1220 CASTROMONTE, EDUARDO ELC.0195181-E2

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 1209 ALFRED, JACKSON ELC.0201549-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$500, along with proof of 2017 CE class 15 days from today, is due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

### CASE NO. 1290 SOTO, EPIFANIO ELC.0195327-E2

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$500, along with proof of 2017 CE class due 15 days from today, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

(Recess was taken at 10:58 a.m.; the meeting resumed at 11:13 a.m.)

The DCP Legal Division continued to conduct formal hearings regarding the Department's 2017 audit year for the following licensees, who were in attendance:

# CASE NO. 1260 MEDDERS, BRETT

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$500, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 1258 MARTIN, ERIC ELC.0201596-E2

The Board voted unanimously to accept the payment that was previously received DCP, along with CEU taken, as being in compliance. If it is determined after this meeting that payment was *not* made previously, this case will be reopened.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1295 TREMALIO, BRIAN

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1248 KERINS, MICHAEL ELC.0189085-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$250, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1235 GERMAIN, JEAN-CLAUDE ELC.0191666-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked. (Soter, Bish)

### ELC.0196508-E2

ELC.0197316-E2

# CASE NO. 1277 PETHIGAL, THOMAS ELC.0103907-E1

The Board voted to waive all penalties related to this case due to hardship.

(Soter, Yusza) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 1213 BROWN, WINSTON ELC.0190485-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$250, based upon IMTI providing certificate for 2017 year 15 days from today, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner.

If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

If no certificate is provided, a civil penalty of \$1000 will be imposed. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

The Board amended the motion to include that IMTI must void the 2019 certificate and submit to DCP.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1296 TRENT, TIMOTHY

# ELC.0186861-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$250, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1281 REID, EVERTON

# ELC.0198708-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$500, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked. (Soter, Yusza)

# \*CASE NO. 1212 APONTE, CHARLES ELC.0188172-E2

The board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$250, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

\*Note: Subsequent to this vote, Mr. Aponte emailed the 2017 certificate to Paulette Annon therefore Case No. 1212 case was dismissed.

# CASE NO. 1301 WARNER, JOSEPH ELC.0196312-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$500, due within 15 days of the date of the Final Decision and Order by DCP's Commissioner. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

(Lunch break was taken at 1:03 p.m.; the meeting resumed at 1:50 p.m.)

The DCP Legal Division conducted formal hearings regarding Department's 2017 audit year for the following licensees, who were *not* present today:

# CASE NO. 1234 GENOVESE, RICHARD ELC.0189894-T2

Mr. Genovese emailed the Department requesting a continuance of this hearing. The Board voted unanimously to deny this request.

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1245 IACOVONE, ROBERT ELC.0104148-E1

Mr. lacovone emailed the Department to inform them that he will not be attending today's hearing.

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1207 AASEN, ERIC

# ELC.0197341-E2

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (PJ, RW abstained)

# CASE NO. 1208 ADAMCZYK, STEPHEN ELC.0162516-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1210 ALLEN, GRAHAM ELC.0199538-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1211 AMBURN, JAMES ELC.0192663-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1214 BUCCIERI, RICHARD ELC.0155322-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1215 CAMPBELL, TINA ELC.0185816-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1219 CASSIDY, RYAN ELC.0199780-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1221 CHIALASTRI, MICHAEL ELC.0199144-L2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1222 CHRISTON, PHILIP ELC.0193768-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1223 CIOTTI, PAUL

# ELC.0163039-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1224 CUSCUNA, ROCCO ELC.0122306-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1225 DESTEFANO, JOSEPH ELC.0179612-L6

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1226 DILLEMUTH, CHRISTOPHER ELC.0201585-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1227 DINTER, HAIM ELC.0184021-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1229 FAIGLE, THOMAS ELC.0123568-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1230 FILLMORE, SAMUEL ELC.0192448-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1231 FOSTER, TERENCE ELC.0181505-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1236 GIORDANO, RALPH ELC.0162686-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1238 GRABOFF, STEVEN ELC.0202264-L5

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1239 GRAY, CHRISTOPHER ELC.0193252-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1240 GRECO, ANTHONY ELC.0197759-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1241 HARDIE, RUDOLPH ELC.0198674-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1242 HART, ROBERTO ELC.0160321-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# \*CASE NO. 1244 HOWARD, CLASHISE ELC.0179528-T2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

\*Note: Subsequent to this hearing, the Respondent retired his license therefore Case No. 1244 has been dismissed.

### CASE NO. 1246 JANSKY, THOMAS

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# \*CASE NO. 1247 KEITH, KURT

# ELC.0104256-E1

ELC.0154984-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked. (Soter, Bish)

\*Note: Subsequent to this hearing, the Respondent provided a certificate that was acceptable to the Board therefore Case No. 1247 has been dismissed.

#### **CASE NO. 1249** KOLENTIK, SHAYNE

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

#### **CASE NO. 1250 KUBAN, PAUL** ELC.0196586-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

#### CASE NO. 1251 LAMMER, ERNEST ELC.0202344-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

#### **CASE NO. 1253** LINDSTROM, KENNETH ELC.0125056-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich abstained)

#### CASE NO. 1254 LUCZAK, JOHN ELC.0104989-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich abstained)

# ELC.0197387-E1

# CASE NO. 1255 MAHER, MATTHEW ELC.0193186-E2

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich abstained)

### CASE NO. 1256 MARQUIS, DAVID ELC.0121913-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich abstained)

# CASE NO. 1257 MARSALA, MICHAEL ELC.0182226-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1259 MCGRATH, DANIEL ELC.0199933-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1261 MILLER, RICHARD ELC.0158659-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1262 MONTELEONE, PHILIP ELC.0183054-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1263 MORGAN, BRIAN ELC.0196328-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1264 MORLE, CHRISTOPHER ELC.0200442-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1265 MORTON, RONALD ELC.0155971-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1266 NASRUDEEN, JAMALUDDIN ELC.0189227-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1267 NATALE, ANDREW ELC.0125572-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Jennings, Bish) (Soter abstained)

### CASE NO. 1269 O'GRODNICK, JOHN ELC.0199295-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1270 PALMUCCI, PAUL ELC.0190404-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1271 PARRA, BRANDON ELC.0181600-L6

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1272 PASTICK, MICHAEL ELC.0192981-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1273 PEARSALL, DAVID

ELC.0187014-E2

# CASE NO. 1274 PEARSALL, DAVID ELC.0189822-E1

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000 for both licenses. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# CASE NO. 1278 PETTEWAY, ALEXANDER ELC.0102821-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1280 PRIVEE, RAYMOND ELC.0188123-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1282 RICCIO, MICHAEL ELC.0155929-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. Payment is due within 15 days of the Final Decision.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1283 ROWE, WILLIAM

### ELC.0197856-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1284 SANTANGELO, ANTHONY ELC.0201339-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1285 SANTORO, SCOTT ELC.0191705-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1287 SCIAPPI, ANTHONY ELC.0197344-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1288 SLOSS, GEORGE ELC.0160926-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1300 VARNO, STEVEN ELC.0104182-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1289 SMITH, LLOYD

# ELC.0198744-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1291 STECKLE, CHRISTOPHER ELC.0194582-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1292 STETZ, JEFFREY ELC.0198031-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1293 TAKES, ARTHUR ELC.0200907-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1294 TOSCANO, RONALD ELC.0191069-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

# CASE NO. 1297 TRUDDEN, WILLIAM ELC.0198503-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1299 VADNAIS, MICHAEL ELC.0180399-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1304 YACHULKE , KARL ELC.0196996-E2

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. f payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# CASE NO. 1305 YAROCHOWICZ , DANIEL ELC.0187899-E1

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

### CASE NO. 1306 ZABO, LEO

The Board voted unanimously to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish)

# ELC.0198119-T2

# CASE NO. 1307 ZAK, CHRISTOPHER ELC.0161522-E2

The Board voted to impose a civil penalty of \$1000. No makeup continuing education class is required. If payment is not received within 15 days of the Final Decision, license is suspended. If payment is not received within 30 days of the Final Decision, license is revoked.

(Soter, Bish) (Woytowich, Jennings abstained)

# ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting adjourned at 4:26 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Karen Layman, License and Applications Analyst